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QUESTION 

#1: 
Can you please explain the clinical evaluation process with timelines for purchase following the 

RFP submission?  

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Bids will be reviewed by the UCHC Selection Committee, selection made and vendor will be 

notified in the coming weeks. 

QUESTION 

#2: 

Will site visits and product presentations be a part of the evaluation process? 

 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
TBD, if deemed necessary from Selection Committee. 

QUESTION 

#3: 

Can a project manager conduct a site evaluation of the room and rigging path? 

 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Since ACC is under construction, please use provided AutoCAD plans for evaluation and 
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delivery/rigging path analysis. 

QUESTION 

#4: 
Can you confirm the room number of where the unit will be placed?  I see two “Gen Rad” rooms 

on the drawings sent, Room S3281 and S3280. 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Room S3280 as 3281 will be shelled. 

QUESTION 

#5: 
What if vendor can offer stitching not only on the wallstand, but also on the table?  Please clarify 

if it is intended for the wallstand only, the table only or both. 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Please provide pricing for wallstand as standard, with table as an option. 

QUESTION 

#6: 

In regards to the “Special Requirements” tab in the “Radiology Imaging Specs –ACC DR System 1” 

Service Requirement 2:  Installation shall be performed by the vendor, including rigging of overhead 

crane installation, etc. if required. Can you please let us know what rigging requirements you expect to be 

part of the installation?  

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
We do not anticipate special rigging, butplease use provided AutoCAD plans for evaluation and 
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delivery/rigging path analysis, including elevators. 

QUESTION 

#7: 

In regards to the DR-S3280(ACC) tab of the “Radiology Imaging Specs –ACC DR System 1” excel 

spreadsheet – row 42: Can you please specify the term for the Standard Full Service Agreement you 

would like us to quote? Should it be a five (5) year agreement to match the requirement for the Shared 

Service Agreement? 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Yes, 5 year SSA. 

QUESTION 

#8: 

UCHC RFP-04 Form Page 5 of 14 refers to an attached excel sheet titled “UCHC RFP-04.1 RFP Master 

Questions Template” to complete responses. However, the excel sheet we received with the RFP is titled 

“Radiology Imaging Specs - ACC DR System1.xls”  Can you confirm that we received the correct excel 

sheet to complete and that there is no other one? 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
“UCHC RFP-04.1 RFP Master Questions Template” is Radiology Imaging Specs - ACC DR 

System1.xls”.  There are no other questions or template documents. 

QUESTION 

#9: 

UCHC RFP-04 Form Page 8 of 14 specifies the Number of Copies to submit as one original, two copies 

and one electronic copy. The “Special Requirements” tab of the excel spreadsheet however indicates in 

row 12 that “5.)  The vendor shall provide UCHC with five complete packages, including itemized 

equipment list, equipment description/technical product data specifications, and acceptance test 

procedures.” Could you please clarify which submission instructions we should follow? 
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UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Please submit one original and two hard copies along with an electronic copy. 

QUESTION 

#10: 

UCHC RFP-04 Form Page 11 of 14 asks to provide the following: “Work Plan - Completed Resultant 

Contractor Responsibilities Sheet (provided as Appendix A) We have not received Appendix A. Can 

you please provide us Appendix A or confirm that this step is not required for this submission? 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
Appendix A was not provided and is not required. 

QUESTION 

#11: 

UCHC RFP-04 Form Page 8 of 14 also specifies that “one exact electronic copy (compact disk or jump 

drive) of the entire proposal in a non-PDF format must be submitted with the original. Those required 

documents that cannot be converted into electronic format may be excluded from the electronic copy. All 

materials must be in Word or Excel except those items such as pictures or signatures that cannot be 

scanned into a Word document.” Can you confirm that we do not need to submit the fillable form pdf 

document “ACC Digital RAD System_RFP #5-2557” in word format? 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
“ACC Digital RAD System_RFP #5-2557” does not need to be submitted as a word 

document. The excel question template should be returned in excel format and the redlined 

T&C’s should be returned in their original word document format. Vendors are able to 

complete the “ACC Digital RAD System_RFP #5-2557” in pdf format where necessary and 

may return in pdf format. Any pictures or other attachments submitted by the vendor may 

be in their original format (jpg, doc, pdf, etc). 

QUESTION 

#12: 
 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL                                                                                                                                                                                   UCHC RFP-11.1 Form                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            Rev. 10/13 
ADDENDUM Q & A                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

 

 

 

UCHC 

RESPONSE: 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


